

RCHA La Playa Unit
June 2, 2017
Meeting Minutes
Southwestern Yacht Club

Meeting was called to order at 10:06 by Mary Kay Bates

Treasurer, Tammy Miller reported that any checks for luncheon or membership should be turned into her.

Membership: There are 6 member spots available and 2 current applications. If you have friends who would be interested, let them know.

Ways & Means Out Unit: Celebrations of Champions
Members shared stories from the event and Marilyn Cornwell shared stories from the hospital.

Lisa Stevenson is stepping down and needs a replacement.

Julie Connolly reported that the event made over \$447,000. We need a new software program to help manage the event. She would like a partner to help her make a database.

Marilyn asked that everyone send thank you notes to the vendors they used.

Reimbursement forms are due to Leigh Burdine by June 30th.

There are Logo Wear items available for purchase.

Fantasy on Ice made approximately \$95,000 this year.

Parliamentarian/Nominating: Heather Wolff discussed all the programs that the Auxiliary supports.

Mary Kay Bates thanked everyone for a great year and recognized last year's Board. She then introduced our new Chair, Lori White who introduced the Board for 2017/2018.

Meeting was adjourned at 11:08 am.